MINUTES

Your School Council minutes

April 19th, 2023/6:00 pm | *Meeting called to order by* Colleen Hardy

In Attendance

Aileen Wagner - School Trustee, Ward One

Cherie Lovsund – Principal

Scott Jaspers-Fayer – Assistant Principal

- Sharon Shave Secretary
- Colleen Hardy President
- Shelby Smigelski Vice Chair
- Chantell Strowbridge

Jessica Lutz

Welcome & Introductions

Shelby Smigelski called the meeting to order @ 6:01 pm.

Review of Agenda and Approval of Minutes

Chantell Strowbridge approved last month's minutes.

The meeting was then turned over to Aileen Wagner for a board update. Please click on the <u>link</u> for Aileen's report.

Principal's Report

Cherie gave an overview of what's been happening at Duffield.

- o Dallas Arcand
 - Cherie gave an overview of the event. Dallas is a 3-time World Champion Hoop Dancer. It was an amazing performance and all the students were really engaged in this event.
- o Sun Run
 - We had one student and one teacher participate in this year's Sun Run. We were fortunate enough to join up with the Blueberry Runners. It was a wet and rainy weekend but the event went ahead and they completed the race.

• Badminton

- We have had a great turnout with the number of students who joined the Badminton teams. Thank you to Colleen Hardy for stepping up to coach.
- o Play Parkland 2023-2024
 - Grades 3-5 will once again participate in Play Parkland. In previous years this included the Grade 6 class but interest in the last two years from this class has declined so they have decided to not participate for 23-24.

• Field Trips

• We have a number of field trips going on from now till the end of the year. Mrs. Satermo arranged a Soapstone Art Day for K-5 and many more trips are planned for all grades. Shelby Smigelski inquired about volunteering and Mrs. Lovsund said as long as you are under 10 hours total time a criminal record check is not required. For any parents who volunteer over 10 hours a criminal record check must be completed.

• Volunteer Appreciation

 We will be celebrating our volunteers on May 15th from 1:30 - 2:30pm. We are in the planning stages but have students and staff involved and are looking forward to a fun afternoon celebrating all the dedicated work of our volunteers.

• Stronger Families Series

 PSD has some really good literature on mental help and other such topics. Click in the <u>link</u> to view their Aprils Newsletter

Duffield Market

• Our CTF kids in the Entrepreneur class held a market. It was very successful as we sold approximately 359.00 dollars, much to our surprise. They sold things such as popcorn, cotton candy and stickers. The proceeds will go to Student Incentives.

• Duffield Musical – Shrek

 Ms. Nesbitt and Mrs. Pfanmuller are busy with practices in preparation for out musical Shrek. Performance dates are May 31st and June 1st.

o Duffield Fun Day

 On June 28th we will be having our fun day. FitSet Ninja is booked along with a lot of other fun activities.

o Hot Dog Day

The next hotdog day is April 26th

New Business

• No new Business

AGM Executive Elections/Membership

- Chair Colleen Hardy
- Vice Chair Shelby Smigelski
- Secretary Sharon Shave
- Communications Director TBD
- Fundraising Liaison Chantell Strowbridge

Adjournment & Next Meeting Date

Colleen Hardy adjourned the meeting @ 6:30 pm

Next Meeting, May 25th, 2023